
Michael Wagner

From:

	

Garziglia, John <John.Garziglia@wbd-us.com >

Sent:

	

Friday, November 9, 2018 2:50 PM
To:

	

Michael Wagner
Subject:

	

Death of Majority Stockholder - East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and East
Kentucky Radio Network, Inc.

Dear Mr. Wagner,

The purpose of this email is to notify the Federal Communications
Commission, pursuant to Section 73.3541(a) of the Commission's rules, of
the death on May 2, 2018 of Walter E. May, the 51% stockholder in East
Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and East Kentucky Radio Network, Inc.

East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation is the licensee of:
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East Kentucky Radio Network, Inc. is the licensee of:

1



CaU Sign
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PRESTONSBURG
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26393

	

WXCC
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The required FCC applications will be filed.

Respectfully submitted,

John F. Garziglia
Counsel to East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and
East Kentucky Radio Network, Inc.

John GarzigHa
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP
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é: John.Garziqliawbd-us.com

	

Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

WOMBLE

	

womblebonddickinson.com

BOND
DICKINSON

	

® ®

This email is sent for and on behalf of Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP. Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson
(International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each
Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond
Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/us/leaal-flOtiCe for further details.
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